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REF No: 

22 February 1995. 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: All TC5 Members 

FROM: TC5 Secretariat 

RE: WORKSHOP AT UNISA - MONDAY 27TH FEBRUARY, 1995 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROGRAMME - 28TH FEBRUARY, 1995. 

  

With reference to the above events, please be advised as follows:- 

T, Members who are not making use of the block booking from Cape Town on 

Sunday, 26th February (Flight SA 348 at 20h40) will be responsible for their 

own travel arrangements and claim thereafter from the C.A. 

2. All Members attending the Workshop on Monday will be accommodated at 

the Holiday Inn in Pretoria on Sunday night. Please indicate whether you 

need accommodation. 

3 Members, other than the Core Group, who will be attending the Public 

Participation Programme on Tuesday, are requested to make their own 

accommodation arrangements for Monday night. These members must 

report to the Johannesburg Sun hotel on Tuesday morning at 8.30am. 

4. The PPP will include:- 

a) A Public session from 9am - 11am at the Johannesburg Sun. 

b) A Telephone-in programme from 9am - 11am. 

c) A public meeting at Wits University from 12.30am - 1 .30pm. 

d) A programme arranged by the Alexandra Community Court Initiative. 

5. Members who are not attending the PPP and who need transport from the 

  

  

   



  

Workshop on Monday evening are requested to contact this office urgently. 

6. Members who need transport from DF Malan airport on Monday evening or 
Tuesday evening are also requested to contact this office immediately. 

Your co-operation re the above will be appreciated. 

Yours sincerely, 

   EL TAFT 
MANAGING SECRETARY TC5 

Enquiries: Noel Taft Tel: 245031 ext 278 

Page: 468505 code 4714 

Eunice van Eck Tel: 245031 ext 217 
Fax: 241160 

   


